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Howard County Government, Calvin Ball County Executive   www.howardcountymd.gov 

August 3, 2022 
 
 

LLU, LLC 
c/o Mr. Levent Muslu 
8434 High Ridge Road 
Ellicott City, MD 21043 
 

                                    RE: WP-23-006 Lutfi Property 
   Alternative Compliance Approved 

 
Dear Mr. Muslu: 
 

This letter is to inform you that your request for alternative compliance to the Howard County Subdivision and 
Land Development Regulations for the subject project was reviewed. 
 

On August 2, 2022 and pursuant to Section 16.104, the Director of the Department of Planning and Zoning, 
considered and approved your request for alternative compliance with respect to Section 16.144(p) and Section 16.144(q) 
of the Subdivision and Land Development Regulations to extend the deadlines to execute the developer’s agreement, 
payment of fees and submission of final development plat.  

 
 The Department of Planning and Zoning hereby determines that you have demonstrated to its satisfaction that 
strict enforcement of Sections 16.144(p) and 16.144(q) would result in an unreasonable hardship or practical difficulty. 
This determination is made with consideration of your alternative compliance application and the one (1) item you were 
required to address, pursuant to Section 16.104(a)(1): 
 

The final plan, F-21-021, has been determined technically complete and the supplemental plans have been 
submitted and signed. The project was delayed because in the process of abandoning the private well and septic reserve 
areas, it was discovered that the house was served by public water and public sewer which also need to be properly 
abandoned. This delayed the completion of this work as required prior to processing the Developer’s Agreements and 
submitting the final plat. Strict compliance with the Subdivision Regulations would require the owner to prepare and 
submit a new subdivision plan that matches the one already signed with no change in the lot layout or design details. To 
deny the extension request would result in the voiding of all previously approved plans and cause an unreasonable 
hardship. Approval of this alternative compliance promotes efficiency of the plan review process. 
 
Approval of this Alternative Compliance is subject to the following conditions: 
 
1. The new deadlines for F-21-021 Lutfi Lot 1 and Non-Buildable Parcel A is: 

 September 30, 2022 to complete filing of the developer’s agreement and payment of fees. 

 September 30, 2022 to submit final plat originals for signature approval 
2. All other conditions and deadlines in our letter dated November 19, 2021 apply. 
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Indicate this alternative compliance petition file number, request, section of the regulations, action, conditions of 
approval, and date on all related plats, and site development plans, and building permits.  This alternative compliance 
approval will remain valid for the time period specified in the conditions of approval. 
 

If you have any questions, please contact Donna Despres at (410) 313-3429 or email at 
ddespres@howardcountymd.gov.    
 

Sincerely, 
 
 

Anthony Cataldo, AICP, Chief 

Division of Land Development 
AC/DD 
cc: Research 
 DLD - Julia Sauer 
 Real Estate Services 
 Fisher, Collins & Carter, Inc. 
 F-21-021 
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